

Draft Legislation

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>, "Dier, Kirby (ENERGY)" <kirby.dier@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Sep 2016 14:50:28 -0400
Attachments: GOV2016 091 e06 (Clean Energy Rebate).docx (100.35 kB)

Hi Dan,

We now have a revised draft of the proposed rate mitigation legislation. The only change is that this version would give the Minister regulation-making authority for customer invoices and bill presentation (page 19). Given these regulations would need to move very quickly so LDCs can be ready for January 1, 2017, Minister regulations would be faster than LGIC regulations, which have to go to LRC.

Our legal team would need any changes to the legislation by 4pm today, in order to have final proposed legislation by the time we go to Cabinet. If you have any changes, let us know. Also, let us know if we can share with CO to get CO/PO comfort as well.

Thanks
Hillary